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—————————— Forwarded message --------—-- _
From: Stuart Tan <stuart@fusiongarage.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 18, 2010 at 12:51 PM
Subject: :
To: ,chandra(@@siongarage.com
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————— Original Message -----

From: christine@alliancebankcard net

To: 'Stuart Tan'

Cc: quentin@gwcooper.com

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:59 AM
Subject: RE: Opening of account

Hi Stuart,

Thank you for your choosing Alliance Bankcard Services as your merchant service provider. Attached is our merchant
application, please fill out the checked areas and sign on each X marked spots. I also need a copy of your void check
along with the application, I cannot submit only your account numbers. If you have any questions please give me a call in
my office at (800)503-6222 ext 322, or please call me on cell (626)708-1173, thank you.

Regards,

Christine Wei

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail and its attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to
Alliance Bankcard Services, Inc. that is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. Any review, distribution, copying or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon the contents of this information is strictly prohibited: The intended recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachment for the presence of viruses. Sender accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
e-mail. This e-mail is and any response to it will be unencrypted and, therefore, potentially unsecure. If you have
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recerved this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by replying
the ¢-mail from your computer. Thank you {or your cooperation.

From: Stuart Tan [mailto:stuart@fusiongara ve.com|
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:40 AM
To: Christine((()alliancebankcard.ngl

Subject: Opening of account

Dear Christine,

to this message or calling 800-503-6222 and delete

I'was introduced by Ramesh from Yarraa and I need to open an account with Alliance Bank Card Services for our online
website. Please send me the form for the application quickly and I have following in place already:

Fusion Garage Inc.

EIN: 27-1755229

2995 Woodside Road STE 350
Woodside, CA 94062-2448
Tel: (659) 670-5425

Cell: (650) 8151894

Website: www.thejooioo.com

Business: Corporation

Business Nature: Electronic Retail Hardware & Software

Bank Account:
Name: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Whisky Hill Road
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Acct Number: 673408963 1

Name Account Holder/s:

Chandrasekar Rathakrishnan - CEO

Home Address: 501 Pasir Panjang Rd, The Spectrum, #05-04 Singapore 117506

Tan ITua Koon - Director

Home Address: 55 Jalan Bunga Rampai #15-09 Oasis Garden Singapore 538422

Please advise that | need the following Card company:
- VISA
- MasterCard

- American Express

1 look forward to your form. Cheers.

Regards

Stuart Tan
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